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June 23, 2025

Daron Greene

Precept Power, LLC

107 West 119th Street Unit A
New York, NY 10026

Dear Daron Greene:

Re: Precept Power, LLC

BY EMAIL
dwg@preceptpower.com

Cancellation Letter: Electricity Wholesaler Licence — EW-2024-0261

This letter confirms the cancellation of the above referenced electricity wholesaler
licence issued to Precept Power, LLC, pursuant to section 77(5) of the Ontario Energy
Board Act, 1998, and in accordance with your written request dated June 18, 2025.

Yours truly,
Digitally signed by Joh
John piokemel
. Date: 2025.06.23
Pickernell 16:44:56 0400

John Pickernell
Manager, Applications Administration

2300 Yonge Street, 27" floor, P.O. Box 2319, Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4
2300, rue Yonge, 27¢ étage, C.P. 2319, Toronto (Ontario) M4P 1E4

T 416-481-1967 1-888-632-6273
F 416-440-7656 OEB.ca


mailto:dwg@preceptpower.com

		2025-06-23T15:44:56-0400
	John Pickernell




